From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 877468)
To: reviewers@ATCB.com

Inquiry:

Gentlemen - We are seeking Permit But Ask guidance for FCC ID: BGA-XMXPO05.
The device is an FM modulator operating under Part 15.239 of the FCC rules. The
device has been shown to be compliant to the rules. The test report, operational
description, user manual are attached to this permit but ask request. Thank you
for your prompt consideration of this permit but ask request.

Tim Johnson

Response:
Looks okay to me.
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